
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

AGENDA

OCOTBER 10, 2019

6:00 P.M.

Roll Call.

Pledge of Allegiance 

Approval of Minutes: September 12, 2019

Final Plats

Consent Agenda

(1) P-1019-48 Vines Construction, Inc Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Lilly’s
Subdivision. The Purpose for This Request Is to Resurvey Lot Lines. The 
Property Is Owned By Vines Construction, Inc and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills 
R-4.

(2) P-1019-53 Paul E. Russell Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Alta Glen
Highlands. The Purpose for This Request Is to Subdivide Annexed 
Property Into Three Lots. The Property Is Owned By Paul E. Russell and Is 
Zoned Vestavia Hills E-2.

(3) P-1019-56 Overton Investments, LLC Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For 
Overton Investments Resurvey No. 1 Of New Merkle. The Purpose for 
This Request Is To Resurvey Lot Lines. The Property Is Owned By Overton 
Investments, LLC and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-9.

(4) P-1019-57 Bruno Family, LLC Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For Resurvey No. 
1 J.S. Jones Addition To New Merkle. The Purpose for This Request Is to 
Combine Lots. The Property Is Owned By Bruno Family, LLC and Is Zoned 
Vestavia Hills O-1.

(5) P-1019-58 Clayton Properties Group, Inc. Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For 
Helen Ridge. The Purpose for This Request Is to Create 52 Lots. The 
Property Is Owned By Clayton Properties Group, Inc. and Is Zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-9.



(6) P-1019-59 Overton Village Condos, LLC. Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For 
Overton Village Resurvey No. 2. The Purpose for This Request Is to 
Create 6 Lots. The Property Is Owned Overton Village Condos, LLC. and 
Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-9.

Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations

Annexations:

(7) P-1019-46 Paul E. Russell Is Requesting Rezoning For 2645 Alta Glen Dr. from 
Jefferson County E-1 to Vestavia Hills E-2 For The Purpose Of 
Annexation. 

(8) P-1019-47 Hugh R. Humphrey Is Requesting Rezoning For 2790 Acton Pl. from 
Jefferson County R-1 to Vestavia Hills R-2 For The Purpose Of 
Annexation.

(9) P-1019-49 Jennifer S. Weldon Is Requesting Rezoning For 2606 Acton Rd. from 
Jefferson County A-1 to Vestavia Hills Agriculture For The Purpose Of 
Annexation. 

(10) P-1019-50 Honeycutt Real Estate Holdings, LLC Is Requesting Rezoning For 929 
Mountain Branch Cir. from Jefferson County R-1 to Vestavia Hills R-
2 For The Purpose Of Annexation. 

(11) P-1019-51 William Ennis Is Requesting Rezoning For 2429 Kenvil Cir. from 
Jefferson County E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-1 For The Purpose Of 
Annexation. 

(12) P-1019-52 Brook Russell Is Requesting Rezoning For 3516 Squire Ln. from 
Jefferson County E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-1 For The Purpose Of 
Annexation. 

(13) P-1019-55 Timothy B. Higgins Is Requesting Rezoning For 4222 Dolly Ridge Rd.
from Vestavia Hills B-3 to Vestavia Hills B-1.2 For The Purpose Of Mixed 
Use Development.



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

MINUTES

SEPTEMBER 12, 2019

6:00 P.M.

The Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this 
date at 6:00 P.M. following posting/publication as required by Alabama law. The roll was called 
with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Erica Barnes, Chair
Lyle Larson
Mike Vercher
Jonathan Romeo
Rusty Weaver
Cheryl Cobb
Fred Goodwin

MEMBERS ABSENT: Hasting Sykes
Greg Gilchrist

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner
Christopher Brady, City Engineer

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mrs. Barnes stated that the minutes of the meeting August 8, 2019 are presented for approval. Mr. 
Goodwin stated that more clarification was needed regarding school zoning and provided 
suggested amendments.

MOTION Motion to approve minutes as amended was by Mr. Romeo and second was by Mr. 
Weaver.  Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Vercher – yes
Mr. Romeo – yes Mr. Weaver– yes
Ms. Cobb – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Mrs. Barnes – yes Motion carried.

Preliminary Plats



P-0919-43 Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP Is Requesting Preliminary Plat 
Approval For Readjustment of Land Use Boundaries At Liberty Park.
The Purpose For This Request Is To Amend Land Use Boundaries.  The 
Property Is Owned By Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP and Is Zoned 
Vestavia Hills PR-1, PB, & PNC.

Mr. Garrison explained the background of the request. He stated the Liberty Park annexation and 
zoning agreement allow land use changes by preliminary plat as a right.

James Parsons stated the changes amount to a net 0%

Mrs. Barnes opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one to address the Commission 
concerning this request, Mrs. Barnes closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Ms. Cobb made a motion to approve Preliminary Plat Approval For Readjustment of 
Land Use Boundaries At Liberty Park. Second was by Mr. Larson. Motion was carried on a roll 
call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Vercher – yes
Mr. Romeo – yes Mr. Weaver– yes
Ms. Cobb – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Mrs. Barnes – yes Motion carried.

Final Plats

Consent Agenda

(2) P-0918-42 Shealy Properties Investments Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For 
Resurvey of the South Part of Lots 10 and 11 Block 1 of Map of First 
Addition to Shades Cahaba Estates. The Purpose For This Request Is To 
Resurvey Lot Lines. The Property Is Owned Shealy Properties Investments 
and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills R-4.

(3) P-0919-44 Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For 
Liberty Park Town Village Commercial Subdivision No. 2 – Resurvey 
No. 2. The Purpose for This Request Is to Subdivide One Lot And Right-Of-
Way Into Twelve Lots. The Property Is Owned By Liberty Park Joint 
Venture, LLC and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PB.  

(4) P-0919-45 Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For 
The Bray At Liberty Park Easement Survey. The Purpose for This 
Request Is to Dedicate Easements For Ingress, Egress, & Utilities. The 
Property Is Owned By Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLC and Is Zoned 
Vestavia Hills PB.  



MOTION Ms. Cobb made a motion to approve items 2-4. Second was by Mr. Romeo. Motion 
was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin – yes Mr. Vercher – yes
Mr. Romeo – yes Mr. Weaver– yes
Ms. Cobb – yes Mr. Larson – yes
Mrs. Barnes – yes Motion carried.

Conrad Garrison, City Planner



Planning and Zoning Minutes
Page 4



1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     OCTOBER 10, 2019

CASE: P-1019-48

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval To Adjust Lot Lines on Lots 1 & 2 
of Lilly’s Subdivision

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3457 & 3463 East Street

APPLICANT/OWNER: Vines Construction Inc. 

REPRESENTING AGENT: N/A

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat is to reconfigure the lot lines to allow for better 
access to the property. The applicant has submitted a copy of the litigation that create 
the access easement. The ingress/egress easement will act as a private drive, with the 
name of “Vines Way”. The lots are currently zoned R-4 and meet minimum 
requirements.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with 
the plan for a medium density residential district.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted















1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     OCTOBER 10, 2019

CASE: P-1019-53

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval To Resurvey Lot in Alta Glen 
Highlands Neighborhood

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2645 Alta Glen Drive

APPLICANT/OWNER: Paul and Gloria Russell

REPRESENTING AGENT: Allison West

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat is subdivide lot into 3 lots (Lot 1, Lot 2, & Lot 3). 
Each lot will have an area of over an acre and all three have a 75’ recorded front 
setback. The lot is currently zoned E-2.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with 
the plan for a residential estate district.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted















1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     OCTOBER 10, 2019

CASE: P-1019-56

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval To Resurvey Lot Lines

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3784 & 3782 Poe Drive

APPLICANT/OWNER: Overton Investments, LLC

REPRESENTING AGENT: N/A

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat is to resurvey lot lines for two lots on Poe Drive 
and. This is needed to conform with the zoning. This property was previously rezoned 
to allow for the installation of a sewer lateral that represents part of Lot 29-A. The 
lots are currently zoned R-9.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: This request is consistent with 
the plan for a planned residential district.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted









1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     OCTOBER 10, 2019

CASE: P-1019-57

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval To Combine Lots On Green Valley 
Road 

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3122 Green Valley Road & 3125 Autumn Court

APPLICANT/OWNER: Bruno Family LLC

REPRESENTING AGENT: Derek Meadows

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat is resurvey Lot’s 10, 11, 12, & 13 and combine 
them into one, in order to obtain a building permit to make improvements on the 
current structure. The resurvey is needed because the current structure sits on the 
property line and this request will bring the property up to code, as the applicant 
completes their work on the structure. The lots are zoned O-1.

CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: This request is consistent with the 
plan for an office park district.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning /
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.  

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted

































































































































































































































































D E R E K
 S

. 
M

E
A

DOWS

P
R

O
F

E
S

S
IO

N
A

L

N
o

. 
2

9
9

9
6

S

U
R

V
E

Y
O

R

LIC
E

N
S

E

D

A

L
A

B
A

M

A





















Kn
ow

 w
ha

t's
 b

el
ow

C
al

l b
ef

or
e 

yo
u 

di
g.

D
ia

l 8
11

O
r C

al
l 8

00
-2

82
-7

41
1

























































































































































































































































1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     OCTOBER 10, 2019

CASE: P-1019-58

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Helen Ridge Subdivision

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3700 Cahaba Heights Road

APPLICANT/OWNER: Clayton Properties Group, Inc

REPRESENTING AGENT: Rodney Cunningham 

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat will finalize Helen Ridge rezoning/subdivision.
The subdivision is located near the I-459 crossing of Cahaba Heights Road. There 
will be 48 individual single-family lots and 4 common areas. On the north side if the 
development there is a 20’ access easement for Alabama Power Company. These lots 
are zoned R-9.

CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: This request is consistent with the 
plan for a planned residential district.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning /
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted







1 
O

F 
2

HELEN RIDGE

FINAL PLAT

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT No.:

DATE:

SCALE:

RKC

HARR0005

REVISIONS MBADATE

September 25, 2019

1" = 40''

26
01

3



2 
O

F 
2

HELEN RIDGE

FINAL PLAT

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

PROJECT No.:

DATE:

SCALE:

RKC

HARR0005

REVISIONS MBADATE

September 25, 2019

1" = 40''

SITE





1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     OCTOBER 10, 2019

CASE: P-1019-59

REQUESTED ACTION:   Final Plat Approval To Resurvey Lot 1-A in Overton 
Village

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3791 Poe Drive

APPLICANT/OWNER: Overton Village Condos, LLC

REPRESENTING AGENT: Schoel Engineering Company

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat is subdivide Lot 1-A into 6 lots on Poe Drive in 
accordance with rezoning. The resurvey will create 5 residential lots and one common 
area. A 10’ sanitary sewer easement will go north of Lot 5. These lots are zoned R-9. 
Plat will also be approved by City of Mountain Brook.

CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: This request is consistent with the 
plan for a planned residential district.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: I have looked at all of the relevant zoning /
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted









1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     OCTOBER 10, 2019

CASE: P-1019-46

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning JC E-1 to Vestavia Hills E-2

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2645 Alta Glen Dr.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Paul E. Russell

GENERAL DISCUSSION: This is a rezoning of annexed property on Alta Glenn
Drive from JC E-1 to VH-E-2. Property was annexed overnight by Ordinance 2861
on 8/12/19. Applicant plans to subdivide parent parcel into three lots. All meet the 
minimum requirements of an E-2 zone.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The request is consistent with 
the plan for low density residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 















1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     OCTOBER 10, 2019

CASE: P-1019-47

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning JC R-1 to Vestavia Hills R-2

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2790 Acton Pl.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Hugh R. Humphrey

GENERAL DISCUSSION: This is a rezoning of annexed property on Acton Place
from JC R-1 to VH R-2. Property was annexed overnight by Ordinance 2863 on 
8/12/19.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The request is consistent with 
the plan for low density residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 















1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     OCTOBER 10, 2019

CASE: P-1019-49

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning JC A-1 to Vestavia Hills Agriculture

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2606 Acton Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Jennifer S. Weldon

GENERAL DISCUSSION: This is a rezoning of annexed property on Acton Rd.
from JC A-1 to VH Agriculture. Property was annexed overnight by Ordinance 2862
on 8/12/19.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The request is consistent with 
the plan for low density residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 













1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     OCTOBER 10, 2019

CASE: P-1019-50

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning JC R-1 to Vestavia Hills R-2

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 929 Mountain Branch Cir.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Honeycutt Real Estate Holdings, LLC

GENERAL DISCUSSION: This is a rezoning of annexed property on 929 Mountain 
Branch Cir. from JC R-1 to VH R-2. Property was annexed overnight by Ordinance 
2860 on 8/12/19.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The request is consistent with 
the plan for low density residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

















1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     OCTOBER 10, 2019

CASE: P-1019-51

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning JC E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-1

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2429 Kenvil Cir.

APPLICANT/OWNER: William Ennis

GENERAL DISCUSSION: This is a rezoning of annexed property on 2429 Kenvil 
Cir. from JC E-2 to VH R-21. Property was annexed overnight by Ordinance 2864 on
8/12/19.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The request is consistent with 
the plan for low density residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 













1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     OCTOBER 10, 2019

CASE: P-1019-52

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning JC E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-1

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3516 Squire Ln.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Brook Russell

GENERAL DISCUSSION: This is a rezoning of annexed property on 3516 Squire 
Ln. from JC E-2 to VH R-21. Property was annexed overnight by Ordinance 2859 on
8/12/19.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The request is consistent with 
low density residential but does not exist in the Comprehensive Plan.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 













1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     OCTOBER 10, 2019

CASE: P-1019-55

REQUESTED ACTION: Vestavia Hills B-3 to Vestavia Hills B-1.2

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 4222 Dolly Ridge Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Timothy B. Higgins

GENERAL DISCUSSION: This is a rezoning of a lot next to “In The Making”.
Applicants are requesting B-1.2 zoning for a retail shop on the first floor with a single 
residential unit above. The proposed setbacks are 53’ in the front. 10’ on the right, 11’ 
on the left and 136’ in the rear. Parking will be shared with the neighboring building. 
Covenants will be recorded limiting the building of one single dwelling unit that 
cannot be rented.

CAHABA HEIGHTS VILLAGE PLAN: The request is consistent with low density 
residential but does not exist in the Comprehensive Plan.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no issues 
with this request. 

































G
�R

�G
�

ST
O

�
� 

FI
LL

SI
T�

 �
L�

�
0

�
10

20

��
'-0

"

�8'-0"







 



 









 









    






















































































































G
�R

�G
�

ST
O

�
� 

FI
LL

�8'-0"

�8'-0"

8'-8" �'-4"

��
'-0

"

�8'-0"







 



 









 









    














































































































LO
W

�R
 L

��
�L

 �
L�

�
0

2
4

8









R
�T

�I
L 

S�
LL

I�
G

 S
��

C
�

11
21

 S
�

�
�R

� 
F�

�T

�8'-0"

�7
'-�

"

2�
'-�

"

O
W

�
�R

ST
O

R
�G

�

��
'-0

"

�8'-0"







 



 









 









    














































































































ST
R

��
T-

R
�T

�I
L 

L�
��

L
0

2
4

8









M
�S

T�
R

 B
D

R
M

14
.0

 �
 1

7.
2

G
�

�S
T 

BD
R

M
.

11
.�

 �
 1

�.
4

M
�I

�
 L

I�
I�

G
1�

.2
 �

 2
4.

2

C
O

��
R

�D
�O

R
C

H
�.

� 
� 

2�
.0

W
�L

K-
I�

��
'-0

"

�8'-0"

�I
C

T�
R

� 
G

�L
L�

R
Y

��
�

TR
Y







 



 









 









    














































































































S�
C

O
�

D
 L

��
�L

-R
�S

ID
��

TI
�L

 M
�I

�
0

2
4

8









O
��

�
TO B�

LO
W

2�
�4

 T
O

T�
L

M
��

�.
 7

�4
 T

O
T�

L�
7�

8 
�L

LO
W

�D

��
'-0

"

�8'-0"







 



 









 









    














































































































M
��

��
�

I�
� 

L�
��

L
0

2
4

8









FI
��

D
 S

TO
R

�F
R

O
�

T 
G

L�
�I

�
G

.

C
O

M
M

�R
C

I�
L 

G
R

�D
� 

C
��

��
S 

�W
�

I�
G

O
��

R
�B

L�
 M

�T
�L

 C
L�

D
 W

O
O

D
 W

I�
D

O
W

S

�
12

12
�

F�
C

� 
BR

IC
K 

�
 F

R
O

�
T 

�L
��

�T
IO

�

�2'-0" B�ILDI�G H�IGHT

"L
IF

�T
IM

�"
 �

�
�L

IT
Y 

C
O

M
�O

SI
TI

O
�

 S
H

I�
G

L�
S

SH
�D

 D
O

R
M

�R
 B

�Y
O

�
D

2�'-0"

FR
O

�
T 

�L
��

�T
IO

�
 �

LO
�

G
 D

O
LL

Y 
R

ID
G

�
0

2
4

8

M
�T

�L
 C

L�
D

 F
R

��
C

H
 D

O
O

R
S

C
O

M
M

�R
C

I�
L 

G
R

�D
� 

C
��

��
S 

�W
�

I�
G

O
��

R
�B

L�
 M

�T
�L

 C
L�

D
 W

O
O

D
 W

I�
D

O
W

S

"L
IF

�T
IM

�"
 �

�
�L

IT
Y 

C
O

M
�O

SI
TI

O
�

 S
H

I�
G

L�
S

O
��

R
�B

L�
 M

�T
�L

 C
L�

D
 W

O
O

D
 W

I�
D

O
W

S

F�
C

� 
BR

IC
K

R
O

�
�

D
 D

O
W

�
S�

O
�

TS

�'
-0

"

O
��

R
�B

L�
 M

�T
�L

 C
L�

D
 W

O
O

D
 W

I�
D

O
W

S

H
�L

F-
R

O
�

�
D

 C
O

�
TI

�
�

O
�

S 
G

�
TT

�R
C

O
�

TI
�

�
O

�
S 

��
I�

T�
D

 W
O

O
D

 F
R

I�
��

 T
R

IM

C
O

M
�O

SI
T�

 L
��

 S
ID

I�
G

�"
 �

��
O

S�
R

�
H

�L
F 

R
�I

LI
�

G
 �

 B
�L

C
O

�
Y

LO
W

 S
LO

��
 M

�T
�L

 R
O

O
F

�
�

D
�R

 C
O

��
R

�D
 B

�L
C

O
�

Y

L�
�

D
SC

��
�D

 �
�D

�S
TR

I�
�

 �
�S

S�
G

�
B�

TW
��

�
 B

�
IL

D
I�

G
S

C
O

M
M

�R
C

I�
L 

G
R

�D
�

C
��

��
S 

�W
�

I�
G

SO
LI

D
 �

�W
�R

D
 �

C
TI

�
G

 S
�C

TI
O

�
�L

 D
O

O
R

S

SH
�D

 D
O

R
M

�R
 B

�Y
O

�
D

R
��

R
 �

L�
��

TI
O

�
0

2
4

8







 



 









 









    





















































































































O
��

R
�B

L�
 ��

G
R

�S
S�

 W
I�

D
O

W
S

C
O

M
M

�R
C

I�
L 

G
R

�D
� 

C
��

��
S 

�W
�

I�
G

"L
IF

�T
IM

�"
 �

�
�L

IT
Y 

C
O

M
�O

SI
TI

O
�

 S
H

I�
G

L�
S

F�
C

� 
BR

IC
K

R
O

�
�

D
 D

O
W

�
S�

O
�

TS

C
O

M
�O

SI
T�

 L
��

 S
ID

I�
G

�"
 �

��
O

S�
R

�

R
�T

�I
L 

��
IT

SH
�D

 D
O

R
M

�R
 B

�Y
O

�
D

�R
O

�O
S�

D
 L

��
D

SC
��

�D
LI

G
H

T�
D

 �
�D

�S
TR

I�
�

 �
�S

S�
G

�

�
12

12
�

C
O

M
M

�R
C

I�
L 

G
R

�D
� 

C
��

��
S 

�W
�

I�
G

F�
C

� 
BR

IC
K

�2'-0" B�ILDI�G H�IGHT

O
��

R
�B

L�
 M

�T
�L

 C
L�

D
 W

O
O

D
 W

I�
D

O
W

S

C
O

M
M

�R
C

I�
L 

G
R

�D
� 

C
��

��
S 

�W
�

I�
G

"L
IF

�T
IM

�"
 �

�
�L

IT
Y 

C
O

M
�O

SI
TI

O
�

 S
H

I�
G

L�
S

F�
C

� 
BR

IC
K

R
O

�
�

D
 D

O
W

�
S�

O
�

TS

C
O

M
�O

SI
T�

 L
��

 S
ID

I�
G

�"
 �

��
O

S�
R

�

SH
�D

 D
O

R
M

�R
 B

�Y
O

�
D

SI
D

� 
�W

�L
K-

W
�Y

� �
L�

��
TI

O
�

0
2

4
8

SI
D

� 
��

O
R

TH
� �

L�
��

TI
O

�
0

2
4

8

�L
��

�T
O

R
 L

O
C

�T
IO

�







 



 









 









    





















































































































11'-0"
2'-0"

2'-�"

R
�T

�I
L

R
�S

ID
��

TI
�L

 L
I�

I�
G

�O
R

C
H

O
W

�
�R

 S
TO

R
�G

�

�R
T 

G
�L

L�
R

Y-
 M

��
��

�
I�

�

SC
H

�M
�T

IC
 B

�
IL

D
I�

G
 S

�C
TI

O
�

0
2

4
8

O
W

�
�R

 G
�R

�G
�

�'
-0

"
�'

-0
"

8'-0"

ST
O

R
�F

R
O

�
T

C
O

M
M

�R
C

I�
L 

G
R

�D
� 

C
��

O
�Y

12
�

12
�







 



 









 









    
































































































































